neil@hyperflight.co.uk

From: neil@hyperflight.co.uk

Sent: 28 March 2024 17:27

To: neil@hyperflight.co.uk

Subject: Hyperflight BL Heli USB Programming Interface

John sent me this USB linker to see if it works. | was able to read and write to both BLHeli-32 and BLHeli-
S ESC's using this linker. Seems to work quite well and less messing about compared to my Arduino
Nano. | might get one for myself.

1. plugging into a windows 10 machine. After a few mins the following driver gets installed.

< B Update Drivers - USB-SERIAL CH340 (COM4)
Select the device driver you want to install for this hardware.

Select the manufacturer and model of your hardware device and then click Mext. If you have a
=% jisk that contains the driver you want to install, click Have Disk,

[] Show compatible hardware

Manufacturer | Model 2
SMART Medular Technologies 5] USB-SERIAL CH330
Socket Communications B JSB-SERIAL CH340
Trimble =] USB-SERIAL CH340K
wch.cn =] USB-SERIAL CH3H
W W

lien Ccroi&l S ImA1 A

= This driver is digitally signed. Have Disk...

Tell me why driver signing is important

Mext Cancel

device now appears in device manager as :



F e eI
> L1 Memory technology devices
% 8 Mice and other pointing devices
» [ Monitors
» I Network adapters
v § Ports (COM &LPT)
ﬁ LSB-SERIAL CH340 (COM4)
» [ Print queues
5 ﬁ Processors

2. From BLHELI32, you must select "BLHELi32 Bootloader (USB/Com) before trying to connect to ESC

@ BLHeliSuite32 32,10.0.0 [USB/Com @COM4]

| ESC setup SEFEdELHEﬁ?EInterface Options 7 BLHeli_32 info
EsCSe K BLHeli32 Bootloader |[-‘1wag.r if)

ESC1 M ELHEILEP‘_ EuotFoader (Eetafhght."ileanﬂlght]

Name Into
far 277 Mntnre

ke ir

Now you can hit CONNECT, once you are connected a red led will flash on the USB linker.

(&P Read Setup Write Setup | 3 Flash BLHeli Verify BLHeli
g COM4 Baud: 19200 ®, Disconnect

Interface Connected.

Hope that is helpful in someway.

thanks

David



